






































From: Wilson, Chris
To: Santosuosso, Daniel; Round, Jessica; Howell, Elizabeth
Subject: Acton purchases
Date: Friday, 5 May 2017 4:48:08 PM

All,
 
I’ve searched through my records (and David’s) and there is no single approval document related
to the Acton purchases. The territory (through the City to the Lake team) made contact with  the
owners of the boat and bike hire businesses in early 2014. At that stage, discussion centred
around alerting them to the development that would be happening in the area and how this may
impact their businesses. This discussion included future opportunities to set up in the new
pavilions.
 
The owners expressed an interest in selling their properties/business, so negotiations started
down that path. The negotiations took a long time and were led by CTTL with DD being kept
informed.  Once terms were finally agreed, the sales went
through.
 
Because of the way this played out there wasn’t a single ‘decision point’ on seeking to acquire
the businesses, so we can’t put a date on that. We will have a date that the contracts were
signed, but I’m not sure that’s the info we’re after.
 
Let me know your thoughts on the best way to reflect this in the paperwork.
 
Chris
 
Chris Wilson | Director | Office of the Director-General, Economic Development and Chief
Executive Officer, Land Development Agency
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | Land Development Agency |
ACT Government
( 02 6205 2697| Fax: 02 6205 0386 | * chris.wilson@act.gov.au
Level 7 TransACT House, 470 Northbourne Ave, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601
 
 
  



Total payment per statement GST Net amount
Acton B16 S33 (Boat hire) Land 1,116,004 100,000 1,016,004

Goodwill and equipment 632,500 57500 575,000

Bike hire  
Land 1,208,313 110,000 1,098,313 Per settlement statement

47,300 4300 43,000 Per settlement statement
180 180 Per settlement statement

1,573 1,573 Per settlement statement
3,388 308 3,080 Per settlement statement
1,049 1,049 Per settlement statement
1,650 150 1,500 Per settlement statement

Access Canberra 260 260
3,012,217 114,758 1,148,955

Total Land 2,164,959





AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

TITLE SEARCH

Acton Section 33 Block 16 on Deposited Plan 7738
Lease commenced on 26/08/2008, granted on 01/10/2008, term of 20 years
Area is 142 square metres or thereabouts

Sole Proprietor:
Dobel Boat Hire Pty Limited
of 4 Harcourt Street, Weetangera ACT 2614

Registered
Date

Dealing
Number Description

Original title is Volume 1866 Folio 11
Purpose Clause: Refer Crown Lease
Concessional Lease: Current
Restriction on Transfer/Assignment: Applies For Term Of Lease

01/08/2003 1329692 Caveat by JIM SEEARS & CONY SEEARS continued by S.91A/91B/91C Land Titles Act
1925

02/03/2009 1607762 Application to Register a Crown Lease (DCL1607761)
09/07/2013 1870038 Caveat by Jim Seears and Cony Seears

End of interests

Volume 1866 Folio 11 Edition 1

Page 1 of 1 Searched on 10/12/2015 at 14:55:55 by Esdd
This data (excluding administrative interests) is certified correct by the Registrar-General at 14:55:55 on 10/12/2015

Unregistered dealings have not been formally recorded in the register.
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PARTIES: AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY, the body politic established by 
section 7 of the Australian Capital Territory (Self-Government) Act 1988 
(Cth) (Territory) represented by the Chief Minister, Treasury and 
Economic Development Directorate. 

 
 PLANNING AND LAND AUTHORITY, the body corporate established 

by section 10 of the Planning and Environment Act 2007 (ACT) for and on 
behalf of the Commonwealth of Australia (Authority). 

 
 JE & MS PTY LTD ACN 118 844 885 in its own capacity and as 

trustee for the JE & MS TRUST ABN 70 783 414 557 of  
 

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
A. Pursuant to the Lease, the Authority (on behalf of the Commonwealth of Australia) leases 

the Land to the Lessee. 
 
B. The Lessee has agreed to surrender the Lease with effect from the Surrender Date. 
 
C. The parties have otherwise agreed to the surrender of the Lease on the terms of this Deed. 
 
 
IT IS AGREED by the parties as follows. 
 
1. Interpretation  
 
1.1 Definitions 
 

The following definitions apply in this Deed, unless the context otherwise requires.  
Additional definitions also appear in the Reference Schedule. 

 
ACT Building 
Legislation 

means the Building Act 1972 (ACT), the Building 
Act 2004 (ACT), the City Area Leases Act 1936 
(ACT), the Leases Act 1918 (ACT), the Leases 
(Special Purposes) Act 1925 (ACT), the Buildings 
(Design and Siting) Act 1964 (ACT), the Land 
(Planning and Environment) Act 1991 (ACT), the 
Planning and Development Act 2007 (ACT), the 
Australian Capital Territory (Planning and Land 
Management) Act 1988 (Cth) and the National 
Lands Ordinance 1989 (Cth) (and any laws 
having effect by virtue of that Ordinance), and 
regulations made pursuant to that legislation, and 
their predecessors and substitutes. 
 

  

Authorised Officer means a director or secretary of a party or any 
other person appointed by a party to act as an 
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authorised officer for the purposes of this Deed. 
 

Business Day means a day on which banks are open for general 
banking business in the capital city of the State or 
Territory in which the Land is situated (not being 
a Saturday, Sunday or public holiday in that city). 
 

Claim means a claim, notice, demand, action, 
proceeding, litigation, investigation or judgment 
however arising, whether present or future, actual 
or contingent, and whether involving a third party 
or a party to this Deed. 
 

Completion means completion of the surrender of the Lease in 
accordance with this Deed. 
 

Costs includes costs, charges and expenses, including 
those incurred in connection with advisers. 
 

Corporations Act means the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth). 
 

  
Deed 
 

means this deed and all schedules and attachments 
annexed to it. 
 

Goods means plant, equipment, chattels, fixtures and 
fittings on the Land. 
 

GST Act means A New Tax System (Goods and Services 
Tax) Act 1999 (Cth). 
 

Land Charges means general rates and water and sewerage rates. 
 

Planning Act means the Planning and Development Act 2007 
(ACT). 
 

Property means the Lease, the Goods and the Land. 
 

Reference Schedule means the reference schedule contained in 
Schedule 1. 

Stakeholder means . 
 

Territory means: 
 
(a) when used in a geographical sense, the 

Australian Capital Territory; and 
 
(b) when used in any other sense, the body 

politic established by section 7 of the 
Australian Capital Territory (Self-
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Government) Act 1988 (Cth). 
 

 
1.1 References to certain general terms 

Unless the contrary intention appears in this Deed: 
 

(1) a reference to a document (including this Deed) includes any variation or 
replacement of it; 

 
(2) a reference to a clause, annexure or schedule is a reference to a clause in or 

annexure or schedule to this Deed; 
 

(3) a reference to a statute, ordinance, code or other law includes regulations and 
other instruments under it and consolidations, amendments, re enactments or 
replacements of any of them; 

 
(4) the word “law” includes common law, principles of equity, and laws made by 

parliament (and laws made by parliament include State, Territory and 
Commonwealth laws and regulations and other instruments under them, and 
consolidations, amendments, re enactments or replacements of any of them); 

 
(5) the singular includes the plural and vice versa; 

 
(6) the word “person” includes an individual, a firm, a body corporate, a partnership, 

joint venture, an unincorporated body or association, or any authority; 
 

(7) a reference to a particular person includes a reference to the person’s executors, 
administrators, successors, substitutes (including persons taking by novation) and 
assigns; 

 
(8) a reference to a body or authority includes a reference, if that body or authority 

ceases to exist, to the body or authority which has substantially the same functions 
and objects as the first body or authority; 

 
(9) an agreement, representation or warranty in favour of two or more persons is for 

the benefit of them jointly and each of them individually; 
 

(10) an agreement, representation or warranty by two or more persons binds them 
jointly and each of them individually; 

 
(11) a reference to a group of persons or things is a reference to any two or more of 

them jointly and to each of them individually; 
 

(12) a reference to Australian dollars, dollars, A$ or $ is a reference to the lawful 
currency of Australia; 

 
(13) if a period of time dates from a given day or the day of an act or event, it is to be 

calculated exclusive of that day; 
 

(14) a day is to be interpreted as the period of time commencing at midnight and 
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ending 24 hours later; 
 

(15) a reference to accounting standards is a reference to the accounting standards as 
defined in the Corporations Act, and a reference to an accounting term is a 
reference to that term as it is used in those accounting standards, or, if not 
inconsistent with those standards, in accounting principles and practices generally 
accepted in Australia; 

 
(16) the words “including”, “for example” or “such as” when introducing an example, 

do not limit the meaning of the words to which the example relates to that 
example or examples of a similar kind; 

 
(17) if an act under this Deed to be done by a party on or by a given day is done after 

5.00pm on that day, it is taken to be done on the next day; 
 

(18) a reference to time is a reference to time in the State or Territory in which the 
Land is situated; and 

 
(19) a reference to anything (including any amount) is a reference to the whole and 

each part of it. 
 
1.2 Headings 

Headings (including those in brackets at the beginning of paragraphs) are for convenience 
only and do not affect the interpretation of this Deed. 

2. Consideration 
2.1 Valuable Consideration 
 

Each party acknowledges entering into this Deed and incurring obligations and giving 
 rights under this Deed for valuable consideration received from each other party. 

3. Agreement to surrender Lease 
3.1 Surrender of Lease 
 

With effect from the Surrender Date, the Lessee as beneficial owner agrees to surrender 
to the Authority free of encumbrances all the Lessee’s estate, title and interest in the 
Lease and the Land. 

3.2 Acceptance of surrender of Lease 
 

The Authority agrees to accept the surrender of the Lease from the Surrender Date under 
section 293 of the Planning Act. 

3.3 Lessee Acknowledgement 
 

The Lessee: 
 

(1) acknowledges that the Surrender Sum and all amounts payable by the Territory 
under clauses 3.7 (“Deposit”), 3.10 (“Obligations on Completion”) and 3.11 
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(“Adjustments”), constitute payment by the Territory and the Authority of every 
amount payable to the Lessee upon surrender of the Lease, including for the 
improvements on the Land, in particular any amounts due to be paid to the Lessee 
under sections 291 and 293 of the Planning Act; and 

 
(2) agrees not to make any Claim for, or take any action against, the Territory or the 

Authority to recover any monies in addition to those amounts regarding the 
surrender of the Lease, including any Claim under sections 291 or 293 of the 
Planning Act. 

 
3.4 Lessee’s goods and improvements 
 

The Goods located on the Land at Completion become the property of the Territory 
except any which are not owned by the Lessee. 

3.5 No warranties by Lessee 
 

The Lessee does not make any representation or warranty in relation to the condition of 
the Land and the Goods, and the Territory accepts them in their state of repair and 
condition at Completion. 

3.6 Condition and use 
 

The parties agree that the Lease is surrendered subject to the terms in Schedule 3. 

3.7 Deposit 
 

On the Deposit Date: 

(1) The Territory must pay the Deposit to the Stakeholder; and 
 
(2) The Lessee must provide the Territory with the forms for the surrender of the 

Lease, executed by the Lessee and any other document or consent required to 
register the forms of surrender. 

3.8 Date for Completion 
 

The parties will complete the surrender of the Lease on or before the Surrender Date. 

3.9 Place and time for Completion 
 

Unless otherwise agreed Completion is to take place: 

(1) at the ACT Settlement Rooms; and 
 

(2) at a time before 3.00pm nominated by the Territory. 
 
3.10 Obligations on Completion 
 

On Completion: 

(1) provided the Lessee has complied with its obligations under clause 3.7(2), the 
Territory must provide the Lessee with a copy of the forms for surrender of the 
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Lease executed by the Territory and endorsed by the Authority;  
 

(2) the Territory must pay the Surrender Sum (minus the Deposit paid) to the Lessee: 
 

(a) by cheque drawn on the Territory’s bank account; and 

(b) as the Lessee or the Stakeholder directs; and 

(3) the Lessee must pay all rent due to be paid under the Lease to the Authority as at 
the Completion date. 
 

3.11 Adjustments 
 

The Territory and the Lessee agree to make all necessary adjustments of amounts payable 
by the Lessee for Land Charges, on the Surrender Date as if the Territory were 
responsible for Land Charges arising after the Surrender Date.  If an amount cannot be 
adjusted because it is not known, the Territory and the Lessee agree to make the 
adjustment within 14 days after the amount is known. 

3.12 Release 
 

(1) The Territory and the Authority agrees to release and forever discharge the Lessee 
from all Claims and Costs concerning the Lessee’s obligations under the Lease 
arising on and from the Surrender Date. 
 

(2) The Lessee agrees to release and forever discharge the Territory and the Authority 
from all Claims and Costs concerning the Lease, the use or occupation of the 
Premises or any incidental matter, arising up to the Surrender Date. 

 
3.13 Obligations after Completion 
 

The Lessee agrees to provide all reasonable assistance to enable the Territory to register 
the surrender of the Lease after completion, including answering any requisitions raised 
by the Land Titles Office or the Authority. 
 

4. Parties’ Costs 

The parties agree to bear their own costs in connection with this Deed and any document 
or matter in connection with it with the exception of the Lessee’s legal fees which will be 
paid by the Territory on Completion up to a maximum of $43,000 plus GST on the 
provision of a valid tax invoice to the Territory. 

5. GST 
5.1 GST definitions 
 

In this clause: 
 

GST, Taxable Supply, Input Tax Credit, Supply and Tax Invoice have the same 
meaning as in the Act; 
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GST Rate means 10% or if the rate at which GST is calculated under the GST Act 
changes, the rate applicable at the relevant time. 
 
Payment includes consideration in the form of money given or received and in a form 
other than money given or received. 
 

5.2 Payment of GST 
 

A party making Payment to another party for a Taxable Supply under this Deed must pay 
to the other party at the same time, an additional amount equal to the amount of the 
Payment multiplied by the GST Rate. 

 
5.3 Reimbursements 
 

When calculating the amount of: 
 
(a) any reimbursement to a party under this Deed;  and 
 
(b) the indemnification under this Deed of an expense, loss or liability incurred or to be 

incurred by that party, 
 

the other party may include the GST paid or payable on the Supply giving rise to the 
amount, but if that party includes the GST that party must deduct the amount of any Input 
Tax Credit from the amount paid. 

 
5.4 Tax invoice 
 

A party receiving a Payment of GST under this clause must provide a Tax Invoice to the 
party making the Payment before or at the same time as the Payment is received. 
 

 
6. Notices and other communications 
6.1 Form 
 

Unless expressly stated otherwise in this Deed, all notices, certificates, consents, 
approvals, waivers and other communications in connection with this Deed must be in 
writing, signed by the sender (if an individual) or an Authorised Officer, or the solicitor, 
of the sender and marked for the attention of the person identified in the Reference 
Schedule or, if the recipient has notified otherwise, then marked for attention in the way 
last notified.  

6.2 Delivery 
 

Communications must be: 

(1) left at the address set out or referred to in the Reference Schedule; or 
 

(2) sent by prepaid ordinary post (airmail, if appropriate) to the address set out or 
referred to in the Reference Schedule; or 

 
(3) sent by fax to the fax number set out or referred to in the Reference Schedule; or 
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(4) given in any other way permitted by law. 

 
However, if the intended recipient has notified a changed address or changed fax number, 
then communications must be to that address or number. 

6.3 When effective 
 

Communications take effect from the time they are received or taken to be received under 
clause 6.4 (“When taken to be received”) (whichever happens first) unless a later time is 
specified. 

6.4 When taken to be received 
 

Communications are taken to be received: 

(1) if left at the address set out or referred to in the Reference Schedule, on that day; 
 

(2) if sent by post, three days after posting (or seven days after posting if sent from 
one country to another); or 

 
(3) if sent by fax, at the time shown in the transmission report as the time that the 

whole fax was sent. 
 
6.5 Receipt outside business hours 
 

Despite clauses 6.3 (“When effective”) and 6.4 (“When taken to be received”), if 
communications are received or taken to be received under clause 6.4 after 5.00pm in the 
place of receipt or on a non-Business Day, they are to be taken to be received at 9.00am 
on the next Business Day and take effect from that time unless a later time is specified. 

7. General 
7.1 Payments 

The parties agree to make payments under this Deed in full without set-off (including 
equitable set-off) or counterclaim and without any deduction. 

 
7.2 No merger 

The warranties, undertakings and indemnities in this Deed do not merge on the Surrender 
Date. 

 
7.3 Variation and waiver  

A provision of this Deed, or a right created under it, may not be waived or varied except 
in writing signed by the party or parties to be bound. 

 
7.4 Confidentiality 

Each party agrees not to disclose information provided by any other party that is not 
publicly available (including the existence or contents of this Deed except: 
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(1) to any person in connection with an exercise of rights or a dealing with rights or 
obligations under the Lease or this Deed; or 

 
(2) to officers, employees, legal and other advisers and auditors of the parties; or 

 
(3) with the consent of the party who provided the information (such consent not to 

be unreasonably withheld); or 
 

(4) as required by any law or stock exchange; or 
 

(5) as required by law; or 
 

(6) in the case of the Territory and the Authority, to any Minister of the Territory or 
to the Legislative Assembly or any of its bodies or committees; or 

 
(7) as required to give effect to the surrender of the Lease. 

 
Each party consents to disclosures made in accordance with this clause 7.4. 

 
7.5 Counterparts 

This Deed may consist of a number of copies, each signed by one or more parties to this 
Deed.  If so, the signed copies are treated as making up the one document. 

 
7.6 Entire agreement 

This Deed and the Business Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties 
about the surrender of the Lease and supersedes all previous agreements, understandings 
and negotiations.  The Territory and the Authority agree that in entering into this Deed 
they have not relied on any representation or warranty about its subject matter except 
those included in this Deed. 

 
7.7 Construction 

No rule of construction applies to the disadvantage of a party because that party was 
responsible for the preparation of, or seeks to rely on, this Deed any part of it. 
 

7.8 Further assurances 

Each party agrees, at its own expense, on the request of another party, to do everything 
reasonably necessary to give effect to this Deed and the transactions contemplated by it, 
including by signing documents. 

 
7.9 Interdependency with Business Agreement 

(1) This Deed is interdependent and conditional upon the Sale of Business Assets to 
be entered into on or about the date of this Deed (Business Agreement). 
 

(2) If either party breaches any provisions of this Deed that will constitute a breach of 
the Business Agreement. 
 

(3) If either party breaches any provision of the Business Agreement that will 
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constitute a breach of this Deed. 
 

(4) If either party is entitled to rescind or terminate this Deed then that party will be 
entitled to rescind or terminate (as the case may be) the Business Agreement. 
 

(5) If either party is entitled to rescind or terminate the Business Agreement then that 
party will be entitled to rescind or terminate (as the case may be) this Deed. 
 

(6) Completion of this Deed must take place simultaneously with the Business 
Agreement. 
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SCHEDULE 1 – Reference Schedule 
 
Item 1: Lessee: JE & MS Pty Ltd ACN 118 844 885 in its own 

capacity and as trustee for JE & MS Trust  
ABN 70 783 414 557 

Item 2: Land: Block 13 Section 33 Division of Acton 

Item 3: Lease: Lease granted pursuant to the Land (Planning 
and Environment) Act 1991 (ACT) by the 
Commonwealth to the Lessee over the Land and 
entered in register Book Volume 1627 Folio 69, 
a copy of which is contained in Schedule 2. 

Item 4: Surrender Date:  

Item 5: Deposit: $10 (receipt of which is acknowledged).  

Item 6: Deposit Date: the date of this Deed. 

Item 7: Surrender Sum: $1,099,999.00(excluding GST) comprising: 

(a) all statutory compensation payable under 
sections 291 and 293 of the Planning 
Act; and 

(b) consideration for the surrender of the 
Crown lease. 

Item 8: Governing law: Australian Capital Territory 

Item 9: Address for Notices: Territory: 
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic 
Development Directorate  
Ground Floor, TransACT House 
470 Northbourne Avenue 
Dickson ACT 2602 
 
Contact Officer: Nicholas Holt 
 
Lessee: 
JE & MS Pty Ltd  

Contact Officer: 
 
Authority: 
 
Dame Pattie Menzies House 
16 Challis Street 
Dickson  ACT  2602 
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Contact Officer:  Maggie Chapman 
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SCHEDULE 2 – Crown lease 
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SCHEDULE 3 - Condition and use terms 
 
Item 1 As is, where is 
 
The Territory and the Authority acknowledge that the Lessee surrenders the Property on an “as 
is, where is” basis, in its present state and condition, including: 
 

(1) any legal and physical defects; and 
 

(2) any matter referred to in this Deed. 
 
Item 2 Inspection 
 
The Territory confirms it: 
 

(1) is satisfied as to the nature, quality, condition and state of repair of the Property; 
and 

 
(2) accepts the Property as it is including all defects (latent or patent) including any 

matter referred to in this Deed; and 
 

(3) is satisfied about the purposes for which the Property may be used and about all 
restrictions and prohibitions on its use and development. 

 
Item 3 Due Diligence 
 
The Territory acknowledges and agrees that: 
 

(1) before entering into this Deed, the Lessee gave the Territory a reasonable 
opportunity to inspect the Property; and 

 
(2) the Territory has entered into this Deed on the basis that it has carried out, or had 

the opportunity to carry out, its due diligence of the Property. 
 
Item 4 Territory has satisfied itself about specific matters 
 
The Territory acknowledges that it has satisfied itself in connection with the matters arising from 
its due diligence, including in connection with and enquiries about: 
 

(1) the title to the Property, including easements, restrictions on use and other 
encumbrances which benefit or burden the Property; and 

 
(2) the Lessee’s title to the Property and its rights and obligations in connection with 

it, including the terms of the Lease; and 
 

(3) the accuracy of the description of the Property; and 
 

(4) the matters referred to in Item 1 (“As is, where is”) and Item 2 (“Inspection”) of 
this schedule; and 
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(5) the use, fitness or suitability of the Property for any purpose; and 
 

(6) the means of access to the Property; and 
 

(7) whether the walls or fences on the land that should not be on the boundaries of the 
Property, as the case may be, are not and the existence of any encroachments onto 
the Property or by the Property onto adjacent land (and whether the 
encroachments are subject to any registered easement or other agreement 
burdening or benefitting the Property); and 

 
(8) whether the Property complies with any laws and requirements of Authorities 

affecting the Property (including any use) and any non-compliance including the 
ACT Building Legislation; and 

 
(9) the existence or otherwise of any requirements of any Authority in connection 

with the Property, including resumptions, road dedications, road widenings and 
similar things; and 

 
(10) the existence or otherwise of necessary consents, approvals, licences or 

requirements of Authorities in connection with the Property (including its use) 
and any non-compliance with those consents, approvals, licences or requirements; 
and 

 
(11) whether there are any notices or orders by any Authority, including a notice or 

order requiring work to be done or money spent in connection with the Property; 
and 

 
(12) the existence of any claim for an interest in the Property under the Native Title Act 

1993 (Cth), the Native Title Act 1994 (ACT) or any other native title law; and 
 

(13) the existence of easements or other rights in respect of a service for the Property 
(including air, communication, drainage, electricity, garbage, gas, oil,  radio, 
sewerage, telephone, television or water) which is a joint service or which passes 
through another property, or any service for another property which passes 
through the Property; and 

 
(14) the condition or existence or non-existence of services; and 

 
(15) any approval, application for an approval or order under any law; and 

 
(16) the terms and conditions of the Lease and any non-compliance with those terms 

and conditions; and 
 

(17) the ownership or location of any fuel storage tank or facility. 
 
Item 5  No claims or requisitions 
 

The Territory accepts the surrender of the Lease subject to the matters referred to, 
disclosed or described under this Deed. 
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SIGNED AS A DEED ON .......................................................................... 2015 
 
SIGNED for and on behalf of the 
AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL 
TERRITORY in the presence of: 
 
 
…………………………………… 
Signature of witness 
 
 
…………………………………… 
Print name 
 
 

) 
) 
) 
 

 
………………………………………. 
Signature of Territory delegate 
 
 
………………………………………. 
Print name  

EXECUTED by the authorised 
representative for THE PLANNING 
AND LAND AUTHORITY in the 
presence of: 
 
 
 ..........................................................  
Signature of witness 
 
 
 ..........................................................  
Name of witness  

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
 

 
 
..........................................................  
By executing this Deed the 
signatory warrants that the signatory 
is duly authorised to execute this 
Deed on behalf of The Planning and 
Land Authority  
 
 
…………………………………… 
Print name 

 
 
 
EXECUTED by the JE & MS Pty 
Ltd ACN 118 844 885 in 
accordance with section 127 of the 
Corporations Act 2001: 
 
 
 ..........................................................  
Signature of Director 
 
 
 ..........................................................  
Print name 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 ..........................................................  
Signature of Director/Company 
Secretary 
 
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
 

Deposit Date? 
 
Goods 

means plant, equipment, chattels, fixtures and 
fittings on the Land. 
 

GS T Act 
Land? 

means A New Tax System (Goods and Services 
Tax) Act 1999 (Cth). 
 

Land Charges 
Lease? 

means general rates and water and sewerage rates. 
 

Planning Act means the Planning and Development Act 2007 
(ACT). 
 

Property means the Lease, the Goods and the Land. 
 

Reference Schedule means the reference schedule contained in 
Schedule 1. 

S urrender Sum? 
S takeholder 

means  
 
 

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
by Access Canberra (the Land Titles and Rental Bonds) Office or the Authority. 
 

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
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GS T, Taxable S upply, Input Tax Credit, S upply and Tax Invoice have the same 
meaning as in the Act; 
 
GS T Rate means 10% or if the rate at which GST is calculated under the GST Act 
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

 
7.3 Variation and w aiver  

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

Item 7: Surrender Sum: $1,099,999.00 (excluding GST) comprising: 

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

  
  

 
Contact Officer:  insert or delete 
 
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
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SIGNED AS A DEED ON ........................................................................... 2015 
 
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

 
 



































From: GENTLEMAN
To: Carter, Tania
Subject: FW: Martin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards - Development of West Basin
Date: Tuesday, 30 September 2014 3:23:41 PM
Attachments: DOC300914-30092014155757.pdf

Natasha Apostoloski | Office Manager
Office of Mick Gentleman MLA | Member for Brindabella
Minister for Planning,
Minister for Community Services,
Minister for Workplace Safety and Industrial Relations,
Minister for Children and Young People,
Minister for Ageing
t:  620 50218 | e: natasha.apostoloski@act.gov.au |

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 30 September 2014 3:21 PM
To: GENTLEMAN; GALLAGHER
Cc: Mark Flint; 
Subject: Martin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards - Development of West Basin

Confidential Communication

Good afternoon,

Please find attached our letter of today's date for your attention.

Kindly contact Mark Flint on  or  should you wish to discuss.

Regards

 (on behalf of Mark Flint)

 | Senior Executive Assistant T  | F Level 3, 1 Farrell Place,
Canberra City ACT 2601 

2014 & 2013 REI ACT Solicitor of the Year - Archie Tsirimokos
2014 Property Council ACT Allan Wylucki Property Professional of the Year - Archie Tsirimokos

Find us online here
https://www.facebook.com/mvlawyers https://twitter.com/MeyerVandenberg
http://www.linkedin.com/company/meyer-vandenberg-lawyers http://www meyervandenberg.com.au/



From: Carter, Tania
To: Butchart, Rebecca
Subject: FW: REQUEST TO TRANSFER: Martin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards - Development of West Basin
Date: Wednesday, 15 October 2014 12:39:52 PM

Tania Carter | Directorate Liaison Officer | Office of Mick Gentleman MLA | Minister for the Planning |
Legislative Assembly Building | GPO Box 1020 CANBERRA ACT 2601 
t: 02 620 54521 | e: Tania.Carter@act.gov.au

-----Original Message-----
From: Carter, Tania
Sent: Wednesday, 8 October 2014 8:34 AM
To: Butchart, Rebecca
Subject: FW: REQUEST TO TRANSFER: Martin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards - Development of West Basin

Hi Bec

Transfer accepted.

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
From: Morgan, Anneliese
Sent: Tuesday, 7 October 2014 6:19 PM
To: Carter, Tania
Subject: RE: REQUEST TO TRANSFER: Martin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards - Development of West Basin

Hi Tania,

Yes ED accept this.

Anneliese Morgan | Directorate Liaison Officer | (02) 62054643
Office of Minister Barr MLA | Office of Minister Burch MLA | Office of Minister Rattenbury MLA
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
PO Box 1020 Canberra City ACT 2601 |www.act.gov.au

-----Original Message-----
From: Carter, Tania
Sent: Tuesday, 7 October 2014 11:05 AM
To: Morgan, Anneliese
Subject: REQUEST TO TRANSFER: Martin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards - Development of West Basin

Hi Anneliese

EPD (Leasing) has advised that this ministerial should be transferred to LDA (as with 14/23354 re the paddle
boat hire) as CMTEDD is responsible for delivering this project.

At some stage EPD would implement the necessary mechanics (eg land acquisition) the timeframes for delivery
of the City to Lake project are the responsibility of the LDA and Minister Barr.



Could you please advise if you accept the transfer?

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
Sent: Tuesday, 30 September 2014 3:24 PM
To: Carter, Tania
Subject: FW: Martin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards - Development of West Basin

Natasha Apostoloski | Office Manager
Office of Mick Gentleman MLA | Member for Brindabella Minister for Planning, Minister for Community
Services, Minister for Workplace Safety and Industrial Relations, Minister for Children and Young People,
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

Kindly contact Mark Flint on  or should you wish to discuss.

Regards

 (on behalf of Mark Flint)

| Senior Executive Assistant T  | F  Level 3, 1 Farrell Place,
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





From: Butchart, Rebecca
To: Carter, Tania
Cc: EPD Ministerials - Planning Delivery
Subject: FW: 14/23800 - MINISTERIAL CORRESPONDENCE - Block 13 Section 33 Acton - Development of West Basin

Mark Flint (obo Martin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards)
Date: Thursday, 2 October 2014 5:35:00 PM
Attachments: FW Martin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards - Development of West Basin.msg

14 23800 - Ministerial-Block 13 Section 33 Acton - Development of West Basin Mark Flint (obo Martin
Shanahan and Jillian Edwards).obr
FW 1423354 - MINISTERIAL CORRESPONDENCE - Paddle Boat Hire - James Seears.msg

Hi Tania
 
Leasing has advised that this ministerial should be transferred to LDA (as with 14/23354
re the paddle boat hire) as CMTEDD is responsible for delivering this project.
 
At some stage EPD would implement the necessary mechanics (eg land acquisition) the
timeframes for delivery of the City to Lake project are the responsibility of the LDA and
Minister Barr.
 
Could you please request a transfer?
 
Many thanks
 
Rebecca Butchart | Ministerial Liaison Officer 
Ph: (02) 6207 5804  |   Email: rebecca.butchart@act.gov.au
Communications, Government Services & Executive Support | Environment and Planning | ACT Government
Level 3 South, Dame Pattie Menzies House, Challis Street, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601
www.environment.act.gov.au
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE 
The information contained in this email and any attachments is for the intended recipient only. It may contain material
of a confidential nature relating to the operations of the Environment and Sustainable Development Directorate, or its
clients, contractors or stakeholders. Information of this nature may be subject to the provisions of the Privacy Act 1988
and/or the Public Sector Management Act. Any person who inappropriately discloses this information may be subject to
disciplinary/criminal proceedings under any of these Acts. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender and then delete this transmission and any attachments.
 
 
 
 
From: Crowe, Lindsay 
Sent: Thursday, 2 October 2014 11:44 AM
To: Butchart, Rebecca
Subject: FW: 14/23800 - MINISTERIAL CORRESPONDENCE - Block 13 Section 33 Acton -
Development of West Basin Mark Flint (obo Martin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards)
 
Good morning Rebecca,
 
Please see Maggie’s email below. It has been suggested that the Ministerial be transferred to
LDA to respond to.
 
If you require anything further please let me know.
 
Kind regards,
 
Lindsay Crowe | Executive Assistant to Jim Corrigan
Phone 02 6205 9636
Planning Delivery | Environment and Planning | ACT Government
Dame Pattie Menzies House, Challis Street, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 |
www.environment.act.gov.au
 



From: Chapman, Maggie 
Sent: Thursday, 2 October 2014 10:41 AM
To: Crowe, Lindsay
Subject: FW: 14/23800 - MINISTERIAL CORRESPONDENCE - Block 13 Section 33 Acton -
Development of West Basin Mark Flint (obo Martin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards)
 
Hi Lindsay
 
This Ministerial is related the 14/23354 attached which I recommended be transferred to the
LDA.  14/23354 was related to the paddle boat hire.  14/23800 is related to the Bike Hire (Mr.
Spokes).
 
CMTEDD (the LDA)  has carriage of the delivery of this project.  See attached link.
 
http://www.citytolake.com.au/
 
Whilst I expect that EPD will be called upon to implement the necessary mechanics (eg land
acquisition) the timeframes for delivery of the City to Lake project are the responsibility of the
LDA and Minister Barr.
 
I hope this information is of assistance.
 
Regards
Maggie
 

From: Crowe, Lindsay 
Sent: Thursday, 2 October 2014 8:40 AM
To: Chapman, Maggie
Subject: FW: 14/23800 - MINISTERIAL CORRESPONDENCE - Block 13 Section 33 Acton -
Development of West Basin Mark Flint (obo Martin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards)
 
Good morning Maggie,
 
Can I please seek your advice for the above Ministerial.
 
My thoughts are this may be better placed with Strategic Planning with input from others.
 
Can you please assist?
 
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
 

From: EPD Ministerials - Government Services 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 October 2014 2:26 PM
To: EPD Ministerials - Planning Delivery
Cc: Crowe, Lindsay
Subject: 14/23800 - MINISTERIAL CORRESPONDENCE - Block 13 Section 33 Acton - Development
of West Basin Mark Flint (obo Martin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards)



 
Good afternoon
 
Please see the attached ministerial correspondence for brief and reply, due to GS COB 8
October 2014 in order to meet the deadline set by the MO.
 
Kind regards
 
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
 
 
 
 
 
 

Objective Number: 14/23800

Date due Ministerial Services: 8 October 2014

Date due Deputy Director-General: 9 October 2014

Date due Director-General: 10 October 2014

Date due MINISTER’S OFFICE: 10 October 2014

Priority:  Urgent / Normal

Critical Date:

 
Subject: Block 13 Section 33 Acton - Development of West Basin Mark Flint
(oboMartin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards
 
To:
 
q Strategic
Planning                                                 

q Construction and Services
 

q Sustainability and Climate
Change                 
 

q Director-General

X Planning Delivery
 

q Deputy Director-General

q Environment q Other
 
 

Ministerial Correspondence / Brief Request Form



Response by:
 
X Minister qChief Minister q Director-General ESDD

q Minister Chief of Staff q Adviser qOther:
 

 
Action required:
 
X Reply to correspondence q Directorate Input q Media Release / Media

Alert (Produced in Consultation with
Communications)

X Information brief q Dept Officer to
attend

q Speech / Speaking Notes
(Produced in Consultation with
Communications)

q Information only / NFA q Functions Brief
(inc arrangements
brief)

q Questions and Answers

q Phone constituent q For appropriate
action

q Other
 

 
Meeting / Event:
 
Time: Date:

Location: Event Contact/Organiser:

Equipment:   
 
Further Information:
 
 
 

 



From: Chapman, Maggie
To: Crowe, Lindsay
Subject: FW: 14/23354 - MINISTERIAL CORRESPONDENCE - Paddle Boat Hire - James Seears
Date: Tuesday, 23 September 2014 4:57:00 PM
Attachments: TRIM Ministerial Correspondence MIN2014004271 Paddle boat hire - land lease.msg

image003.png
14 23354 - Ministerial-Paddle Boat Hire - James Seears.obr

Hi Lindsay
 
Thank you for referring this Ministerial for review.
 
The correspondence relates to Block 16 Section 33 Acton.  I have included a copy of the Crown lease and the
Title in the Ministerial folder.  The Crown lease commenced on 26 August 2008 for a term of 20 years. 
Therefore the lease is not due to expire for another 14 years.
 
Anecdotally (ie not officially) I have been advised that the LDA is preparing a request for the land to be
acquired under the Lands Acquisition Act 1994 (Act).    The Act is administered by Lease Administration,
however, to date no formal request for acquisition has been received from the LDA.  The LDA sits within the
Economic Development unit in CMTEDD.
 
From the correspondence received by the Chief Minister from Mr Seears, it would appear that Mr Seears has
been advised by the LDA that it proposes to commence an acquisition process.
 
However, as the lease has not expired and no request for acquisition has been received, the ministerial
correspondence should be referred to the LDA for a response.
 
Lease Administration can, if requested by LDA, provide input into the response in relation to the acquisition
process and the assessment of compensation in accordance with the Act. 
 
Regards
Maggie
 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________
 
Maggie Chapman | Senior Manager - Lease Administration
Phone 02 6207 1885 | Fax 02 6207 1856 | Mobile  
Planning Delivery Division | ACTPLA | Environment and Planning | ACT Government
Dame Pattie Menzies House, Challis Street, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.actpla.act.gov.au
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Crowe, Lindsay 
Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2014 11:52 AM
To: Chapman, Maggie
Subject: FW: 14/23354 - MINISTERIAL CORRESPONDENCE - Paddle Boat Hire - James Seears
 
Interesting one...
 
Please advise me if you’re ok to prepare a response to this. I am aware that EDD input will be requested
although please let me know if you think it should be the other way around?
 
Can I please ask that this is back to me by cob Thursday 25 September 2014.





X Planning Delivery
 

q Deputy Director-General

q Environment q Other
 
 
Response by:
 
q Minister X Chief Minister q Director-General ESDD

q Minister Chief of Staff q Adviser qOther:
 

 
Action required:
 
X Reply to correspondence q Directorate Input q Media Release / Media Alert

(Produced in Consultation with
Communications)

q Information brief q Dept Officer to attend q Speech / Speaking Notes
(Produced in Consultation with
Communications)

q Information only / NFA q Functions Brief
(inc arrangements brief)

q Questions and Answers

q Phone constituent q For appropriate action q Other
 

 
Meeting / Event:
 
Time: Date:

Location: Event Contact/Organiser:

Equipment:   
 
Further Information:
 
 
 

 



From: Payne, Cassia
To: Carter, Tania
Subject: TRIM Ministerial Correspondence : MIN:2014/004271 : Paddle boat hire - land lease
Date: Friday, 19 September 2014 12:27:22 PM
Attachments: Email_FW Paddle boat hire.html

Hi  Tania

Please find attached CMTED Ministerial for resposne by CM

Due date to the Chief Minister is:   03/10/14

Please provide CMTED MLO with your Directorates reference number for our TRIM records.

Thank you

CMTED MLO
Ext:  54058

 ------< TRIM Record Information >------

Record Number   :       MIN:2014/004271
Title   :       Paddle boat hire - land lease







































SETTLEMENT STATEMENT 
TAX INVOICE 
 
Lessee: Dobel Boat Hire Pty Limited  
 ABN  79 008 492 144 
Buyer: Australian Capital Territory represented by Chief 

Minister, Treasury and Economic Development 
 ABN 204 199 255 79 
Land: Block 16 Section 33 Acton 
Date and time of Settlement: Thursday 17 December 2015 at 2.30pm 
Place of Settlement: ACT Law Society Settlements Rooms 

PAYABLE BY BUYER 

 
Surrender Sum (GST exclusive) 
 

 
$1,000,000.00 

GST $100,000.00 
  
Less Deposit $0.00 
  
Subtotal $1,100,000.00 
  
Adjustments: 
 

 

Rental Arrears Repayment, 8 months @ $1917.00 (GST inclusive) 
 

+$15,336.00 

Rental Arrears Repayment for December 
$1917.00 per month, 17/31 days 
 

+1,051.26 

Revenue Rates $1,094.30 per quarter 
Adjusted as unpaid 
Lessee allows 78/92 days 
 

-$927.78 

  
Land Rent $3,575.00 per quarter 
Adjusted as paid 
Buyer allows 14/92 days 
 

+$544.02 

  
  

AMOUNT PAYABLE ON COMPLETION  
 

$1,116,003.50 
 

 
 
 

CHEQUE DIRECTION 
 
 
 

 
1. Dobel Boat Hire Pty Limited 
 

 
$1,116,003.50 

  
Total $1,116,003.50 
 








































